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Dear Madam/ Sir,
 
This is a gentle reminder that the application submission deadline for the regional webinar (Constant Price Taxes and Subsides on
Products), Thursday, January 27, 2022, is quickly approaching. We request you to please complete the registration for the webinar
at the earliest convenience before the deadline. The online application link is –  Register Here.
 
Please contact me if you encounter any technical problems submitting your application or have any questions related to your
application.
 
Sincerely yours,
Mudit
 
MUDIT MITTAL
Administrative Assistant
 
IMF  I  SOUTH ASIA REGIONAL TRAINING AND TECHINCAL ASSISTANCE CENTER
6th floor  I  Worldmark 2 Building  I  Aerocity, New Delhi 110037  I  India
T. +(91) (011) 49281017  I  M. +(91) 9891296889
mmittal@IMF.org  I  SARTTAC.org

 

From: Mittal, Mudit 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:32 PM
To: Mittal, Mudit <MMittal@imf.org>
Cc: Cowen, David <DCOWEN@imf.org>; Mukhopadhyay, Bhaswar <BMukhopadhyay@imf.org>; Sceviour, Roger
<RSceviour@imf.org>; Chaudhuri, Debraj <DChaudhuri@imf.org>; SARTTAC <SARTTAC@imf.org>; SARTTAC-RROffices
<SARTTAC-RROffices@imf.org>
Subject: IMF SARTTAC Webinar on Constant Price Taxes and Subsides on Products - INVITATION FOR REGISTRATION
 

Constant Price Taxes and Subsides on Products
 

Monday, January 31, 2022
10:30 A.M. – 12:00 P.M. (IST)

Registration Deadline
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sarttac.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSKumar7%40imf.org%7C3d69e7e20985497de86608d9d990125c%7C8085fa43302e45bdb171a6648c3b6be7%7C0%7C0%7C637780035067547179%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7dO7mdqYvsLHNIkt27Cp8FA8dyiz4TUcwv9Um%2BpObhk%3D&reserved=0










THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 2022
 
ABSTRACT
Estimation of Taxes and Subsidies on Products is a necessary step in the dissemination of production-
based Gross Domestic Product. Although current price estimation is a relatively uncomplicated
exercise, constant price estimates create challenges as direct deflation is not a suitable method and
can lead to errors. This webinar will provide national accounts compilers with summary methods which
they can use to estimate these statistics. As many SARTTAC countries are currently rebasing GDP,
this webinar will provide compilers an opportunity to gain knowledge on this subject, and potentially
improve the accuracy of their national accounts program.
 
WEBINAR OBJECTIVES
The webinar will review the concepts of constant price taxes and subsides on products. More
importantly, estimation methods and templates will be presented which will enable compilers to
improve these estimates with limited source data.
 

TARGET AUDIENCE
The webinar is primarily designed for national accounts compilers and statisticians of statistical offices
in the SARTTAC-member countries. There is no limit on the number of attendees, so the event is open
to all those interested.

ABOUT THE FACULTY
Mr. Rodger Sceviour is the Real Sector Statistics advisor at SARTTAC. He
assists the National Statistics Offices in the region on many national account’s
subjects including GDP Rebasing, Expenditure GDP, Quarterly GDP, and the
Sequence of Accounts. Prior to joining SARTTAC, Mr. Sceviour was a national
accounts compiler with decades of experience in a leading national statistical
agency, Statistics Canada. His areas of specialization include supply-use tables,
rebasing/re-benchmarking, international trade statistics, gross fixed capital, and
the use of administrative data.

QUESTIONS?
For topic-related questions : Rodger Sceviour, SARTTAC Real Sector Statistics Advisor,
rsceviour@imf.org 
For administrative support : Mudit Mittal (mmittal@imf.org) or Debraj Chaudhuri
(dchaudhuri@imf.org)

For information on upcoming training in SARTTAC, visit www.sarttac.org.

     IMF SARTTAC: 6th Floor, Worldmark 2 Building, Aerocity, New Delhi 110037, INDIA | Phone: +91 011 49281000
     Member Countries: Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Sri Lanka
     Development Partners: Australia, EU, Korea, UK

 
 
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
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